Clty of Cartersville

P 0 L D E P A RTMUENT

Memorandum

To . Dan Porta, City Manager
From : Chief Frank L. McCann
Date : October 24, 2022

Ref . Seized vehicle.

On 09-15-2022 one of our officers assigned to the DEA Task Force seized a
2016 Nissan Sentra valued at $16,000.00. The Department of Justice (DOJ)
requires the PD to get approval from the Mayor, City Council, and City Manager
to receive this vehicle. This vehicle will be put into our fleet for undercover
purposes. Once this vehicle is forfeited we will be required to pay 20 percent of
the value to DOJ which will be paid for out of federal asset forfeiture funds. We
will also be required to keep this vehicle for two years.



